

RECEIVED

NOV 20 2015
MMW/2015R00290

AT 8:30 _____^M
WILLIAM T. WALSH, CLERK

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	:	Hon. <i>[Signature]</i>
	:	
	:	Crim. No. 15- <i>598-KM</i>
v.	:	
	:	21 U.S.C. § 813
ELMOSTAFA CHARIF	:	21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C)
	:	21 U.S.C. § 846
	:	18 U.S.C. § 2

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Newark, charges:

COUNT ONE

(Conspiracy to Distribute Controlled Substance Analogues)

On or about April 13, 2015, in Union County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

ELMOSTAFA CHARIF,

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with Michael DiPierro and others to distribute and to possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of one or more controlled substance analogues, as defined in Title 21, United States Code, Section 802(32)(A), namely: (a) Naphthalen-1-yl 1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indole-3-carboxylate ("NM2201"); and (b) Methyl 2-(1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indazole-3-carboxamido)-3-methylbutanoate ("5F-AMB"), knowing that the substances

were intended for human consumption, contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(C), and 813.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

COUNT TWO

(Distribution and Possession with Intent to Distribute a Controlled Substance Analogue)

On or about April 13, 2015, in Union County, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

ELMOSTAFA CHARIF,


did knowingly and intentionally distribute and possess with intent to distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of a Schedule I controlled substance analogue, as defined in Title 21, United States Code, Section 802(32)(A), namely: (a) Naphthalen-1-yl 1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indole-3-carboxylate ("NM2201"); and (b) Methyl 2-(1-(5-fluoropentyl)-1H-indazole-3-carboxamido)-3-methylbutanoate ("5F-AMB"), knowing that the substances were intended for human consumption.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1), 841(b)(1)(C), and 813, and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

A TRUE BILL



FOREPERSON



PAUL J. FISHMAN
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 15-*CR598-KM*

**United States District Court
District of New Jersey**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

ELMOSTAFA CHARIF

INDICTMENT FOR

21 U.S.C. § 813
21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C)
21 U.S.C. § 846
18 U.S.C. § 2

A True Bill,

Foreperson

PAUL J. FISHMAN
U.S. ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

MELISSA M. WANGENHEIM
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY
(973) 297-2074